
 

  City of Rochester, New Hampshire  
WATER & SEWER BILLING  

                       19 Wakefield Street  Rochester, NH  03867  

     (603) 332-3110    
 

 

 

 

 

DATE: October 6, 2022 

TO:  Utility Advisory Board 

FROM:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

 

RE:  Utility Advisory Board Meeting 

 

There will be a meeting of the Utility Advisory Board on Tuesday October 11, 2022 

at 5:30 PM at New DPW Building, 209 Chestnut Hill Rd., Rochester. 

 

AGENDA 

1. Call to order 

2. Acceptance of September 12, 2022 Minutes 

3. Tabled Appeals 

 

3.1      Scott McNamara  

   11 Magic Ave.  

  Rochester, NH  03868 

  Re:  Account # 180500 

 

3.2     John & Barbara LoPriore  

 68 Ida Circle  

 Rochester, NH 03868 

 Re: Account #110053 

 

3.3   Murtagh Family Trust  

 71 Ida Circle 

 Rochester, NH  03868 

 Re:  Account #110054 

 

1 



4.  New Appeals 

 

4.1 Fred & Maria Daggett (Pages 8-17) 

   26 Juniper St.  

  Rochester, NH  03867 

 Re:  Account # 172960 

 

4.2 Stephen Brown (Pages 18-25) 

 21 S. Main St.  

 Rochester, NH 03867 

 Re: Account #064620 

 

4.3     Shiela Washburn (Pages 26-34) 

 59 Maple St.  

 Rochester, NH  03867 

 Re:  Account #050720 

 

4.4  Susan Pike (Pages 35-41) 

 25 Knobby Way 

 Rochester, NH  03867 

 Re:  Account #061159 

 

4.5 Kiernan & Lori Gordon (Pages 42-51) 

 54 Ebony Dr.  

 Rochester, NH  03867 

 Re:  Account #022181 

 

4.6 Nancy Gowell (Pages 52-58) 

 10 Smoke St.  

 Rochester, NH  03868 

 Re:  Account #110062 

 

4.7 Americo Real Estate (Pages 59-65) 

 170 S. Main St.  

 Rochester, NH  03867 

 Re:  Account #090380 

 

2 



4.8 Adam Campbell (Pages 66-72) 

 17 Ida Circle  

 Rochester, NH  03868 

 Re:  Account #110049 

 

4.9 Richard Doyle (Pages 73-79) 

 298 Salmon Falls Rd.  

 Rochester, NH  03868 

 Re:  Account #111112 

 

 

5. Financials-Water & Sewer Revenue and Expense Reports 

 

6. Adjournment 

3 



Utility Advisory Board 
September 12, 2022 

5:30pm 
DPW Conference Room 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT 

Shawn Libby, Chairman 

Joe Boudreau  

Brett Johnson 

Eli Barnes  

MEMBERS ABSENT   

Ralph S 

OTHERS PRESENT 

Lisa Clark, DPW & Utility Billing Administrative Supervisor 

Michele Grant, Utility Billing Administrator 

Darcy Landry, Utility Billing Administrator 

Nancy Gilbert, RAMA Representative  

David Azarian, KAB Realty Representative 

Brian Russell, Roadrunner Representative 

David Smith, KAB Realty Representative 

Nicholas Watts, KAB Realty Representative  

 

MINUTES 

 

1. Call to order: 

Mr. Libby called the meeting to order at 5:30pm. 

 
2. Approval of June 13, 2022 Minutes 

Mr. Libby requested a motion or comments on the minutes for the June 13, 2022 

meeting. Mr. Johnson made a motion to accept the June 13, 2022 meeting minutes 

as presented. The motion was seconded by Mr. Boudreau. The motion passed 

unanimously. 

 
3. Appeals 

 

Item 3.11 from Agenda heard first - 72 Lafayette St. – RAMA 

The appellant was present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement.  Ms. Gilbert explained the delay for requesting the appeal and explained 

the financial difficulties that this association is having.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to grant a 25% hardship credit for this appeal since 

they do not qualify for a sewer abatement per ordinance.  Mr. Boudreau seconded 

the motion, the motion passed unanimously. 
4 



 

 

Item 3.12 from Agenda heard second - KAB appeal for Water & Sewer License  

The appellant, Mr. Goldstein, owner of KAB was not present for the meeting.  KAB 

is appealing a denial by the Director of City Services for a requested Water & Sewer 

License.  Attorney Azarian was present to represent the appellant.  He explained his 

position regarding the appeal and he explained the back ground information that was 

in his email that was forwarded to the Board (Attached to Minutes pages 5-61).   Mr. 

Libby stated that he and the Board had reviewed both Attorney Azarian’s 

information submitted and Mr. Nourse’s packet of information (Attached to minutes 

pages 62-86).  Mr. Russell was present and was established as a co-owner, with Mr. 

Goldstein, of Roadrunner Real Estate Development.  Mr. Russel discussed the 

subcontractor that was used at the 10 Norway Plains project.  Mr. Smith and Mr. 

Watts, employees of KAB, were also present.  Both gentlemen stated that they had 

successfully completed service tie-ins under the previously held KAB license and 

that Turgeon Construction had completed most of the service work for KAB on 

Trinity Circle Subdivision.  The Board Members asked many questions and after 

lengthy discussion Mr. Libby called for a vote.   

Mr. Johnson made a motion to deny the appeal.  Mr. Boudreau seconded the 

motion, the motion passed unanimously 
 

3.1 11 Magic Ave. - Scott McNamara  

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appellant requested a water and 

sewer abatement.  

Mr. Boudreau made a motion to table this appeal for additional user  history could 

be established. The motion was seconded by Mr. Johnson. The motion passed 

unanimously. 

3.2 68 Ida Circle – John and Barbara LoPriore 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement. 

Mr. Boudreau made a motion to table this appeal for additional user history could 

be established. The motion was seconded by Mr. Johnson. The motion passed 

unanimously. 

3.3 41 Oak St. – Joshua Riley 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement for outside watering.   

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 11 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $81.73 plus accrued interest.  Mr. Boudreau seconded the motion, the motion 

passed unanimously. 

  

5 



 

 

3.4 97 Millers Farm Rd. – Rachel Johnson 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement for outside watering.  Mr. Brett Johnson recused himself from the vote.  

Mr. Boudreau made a motion to abate 13 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a 

total of $96.59 plus accrued interest.  Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, the motion 

passed unanimously.   

 

3.5 71 Ida Circle – Murtagh Family Trust  

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement for outside watering. 

Mr. Boudreau made a motion to table this appeal for additional user history could 

be established. The motion was seconded by Mr. Johnson. The motion passed 

unanimously. 

 

3.6 5 Deerfield Ct. – Timothy & Jessica Demers  

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement for outside watering.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 31 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $230.33 plus accrued interest.  Mr. Boudreau seconded the motion, the motion 

passed unanimously.   

 

3.7 8 Winch Way – Scot Yeanish 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement for outside watering.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 21 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $156.03 plus accrued interest.  Mr. Boudreau seconded the motion, the motion 

passed unanimously. 

 

3.8 28 Balsalm Lane – Nancy Trudeau 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a water 

abatement.   

Mr. Johnson made a motion to deny this appeal.  Mr. Boudreau seconded the 

motion, the motion passed unanimously.  

  

6 



 

3.9 9 Hillside Drive – Trogler M&J Family Trust 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement for outside watering.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 104 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a 

total of $772.72 plus accrued interest.  Mr. Boudreau seconded the motion, the 

motion passed unanimously.   

 

3.10  30 Sherman St. – Vic & Sharman Lyons 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement for outside watering.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 4 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $29.72 plus accrued interest.  Mr. Boudreau seconded the motion, the motion 

passed unanimously.   

 
4. New Rate Discussion 

The Board discussed new rates that were approved effective 8/1/22.  The Board was 

pleased with the presentation and the decision made by City Council.  

 

5. Financials 

The board reviewed and briefly discussed financial reports. 

 
6. Adjournment: 

Mr. Libby made a motion to adjourn at 6:48 pm.  The motion was seconded by Mr. 

Johnson. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

 
Minutes respectfully submitted by Michele Grant Utility Billing Administrator 

7 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: October 6, 2022 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 9/14/22 

Customer Name: Fred & Maria Daggett Account #172960 

Service Address: 26 Juniper St.  

 
 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 

Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and Chapter 17 

“Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 
Recommendations 

 

I recommend to deny this appeal for the appeal was received after the due date.  Per Ordinance 

17.20(a) the appellant shall file an appeal to the UB office in writing prior to the payment due date.  

  

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading 

2. The water was used 

3. The water did not enter the sewer system 

A. Total usage on July disputed invoice            69 

B. Average usage is   18 

C. Estimated use over average for sewer           51 

Value of 51 units of sewer at the current rate of 

$7.43=$378.93 

 

 

   
Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 

10/6/2022

8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

 

 

Date: October 6, 2022 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 9/20/22 

Customer Name:           Stephen Brown  Account #064620 

Service Address: 21 S. Main St.  

 
 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 

Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and Chapter 17 

“Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

Recommendations 
 

I recommend no abatement on the August 2022 invoice as the water was used and did enter the 

sewer system, and it does not qualify for the Water & Sewer Adjustment Policy abatement. 

 

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading 

2. The water was used 

3. The water did enter the sewer system 

A. Total usage on February disputed invoice 47 

B. Average usage is     5 
C. Estimated use over average for water         42 

 

 

 

 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 

10/6/2022

18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: October 6, 2022 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 9/22/22 

Customer Name:           Shiela Washburn  Account #050720 

Service Address:          59 Maple St.  

 

 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 

Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and Chapter 17 “Water” 

subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend a water and sewer abatement on the August 2022 invoice per the Water and Sewer Adjustment 

Policy.     

 

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading 

2. The water was used 

3. The water did enter the sewer system 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice                   85                     

B. Average usage is                                          10 

C. Estimated use over average for water          75  

D. ½ of over average amount                           38 

 

      

 

Value of 38 units of water at the rate of $5.83 = $221.54 

Value of 38 units of sewer at the rate of $7.43 = $282.34 

Total abatement = $503.88 

 

 

 
 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 

10/6/2022

26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: October 6, 2022 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 9/26/22 

Customer Name: Susan Pike  Account #061159 

Service Address: 25 Knobby Way 

 
 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 

Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and Chapter 17 

“Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 
Recommendations 

 

I recommend a sewer abatement on August 2022 invoice as the usage did not enter the sewer 

system. 

 

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading 

2. The water was used 

3. The water did not enter the sewer system 

A. Total usage on August disputed invoice       26 

B. Average usage is   12 

C. Estimated use over average for sewer           14 

Value of 14 units of sewer at the current rate of 

$7.43=$104.02 

Total abatement recommended=$104.02 plus any accrued 

interest. 

 

 

 10/6-2022  
Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

 

 

Date: October 6, 2022 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 9/26/22 

Customer Name:  Kiernan & Lori Gordon Account #022181 

Service Address: 54 Ebony Dr.  

 
 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 

Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and Chapter 17 

“Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

Recommendations 
 

I recommend no abatement on the August 2022 invoice as the water was used and did enter the 

sewer system, and it does not qualify for the Water & Sewer Adjustment Policy abatement. 

 

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading 

2. The water was used 

3. The water did enter the sewer system 

A. Total usage on February disputed invoice 43 

B. Average usage is    13 
C. Estimated use over average for water         30 

 

 

 

 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 

42 



43 



44 



45 



46 



47 



48 



49 



50 



51 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.     Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110  

 

 

 

Date: October 6, 2022 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 09/29/22 

Customer Name: Nancy Gowell Account #110062 

Service Address: 10 Smoke St.  

 
 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 

Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and Chapter 17 

“Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

Recommendations 
 

I recommend we table this appeal for more consumption history, only 2 cycles of usage for this new 

owner.   

 

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading 

2. The water was used 

3. The water did not enter the sewer system 

A. Total units on Sept. disputed invoice:  153 

 

 

 

 

 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 

10/6/2022

52 



53 



54 



55 



56 



57 



58 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: October 6, 2022 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 9/29/22 

Customer Name:           Americo Real Estate (HCA) Account #090380 

Service Address:          170 S. Main St.  

 

 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 

Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and Chapter 17 “Water” 

subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend a water and sewer abatement on the September 2022 invoice per the Water and Sewer 

Adjustment Policy.     

 

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading 

2. The water was used 

3. The water did not enter the sewer system 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice                 337                     

B. Average usage is                                            5 

C. Estimated use over average for water        332 

D. ½ of over average amount                         166 

 

      

 

Value of 166 units of water at the rate of $5.83 = $967.78 

Value of 332 units of sewer at the rate of $7.43 = $2466.76 

Total abatement = $3434.54 

 

 

 
 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 

10/6/2022

59 



60 



61 



62 



63 



64 



65 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.     Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110  

 

 

 

Date: October 6, 2022 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 09/30/22 

Customer Name: Adam Campbell Account #110049 

Service Address: 17 Ida Circle  

 
 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 

Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and Chapter 17 

“Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

Recommendations 
 

I recommend we table this appeal for more consumption history, only 3 cycles of usage for this new 

owner.   

 

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading 

2. The water was used 

3. The water did not enter the sewer system 

A. Total units on Sept. disputed invoice:  63 

 

 

 

 

 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 

10/6/2022

66 



67 



68 



69 



70 



71 



72 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: October 6, 2022 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 9/30/22 

Customer Name: Richard Doyle Account #111112 

Service Address: 298 Salmon Falls Rd.  

 
 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 

Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and Chapter 17 

“Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 
Recommendations 

 

I recommend a sewer abatement on September 2022 invoice as the usage did not enter the sewer 

system. 

 

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading 

2. The water was used 

3. The water did not enter the sewer system 

A. Total usage on Sept. disputed invoice          78 

B. Average usage is     5 

C. Estimated use over average for sewer           73 

Value of 73 units of sewer at the current rate of 

$7.43=$542.39 

Total abatement recommended=$542.39 plus any accrued 

interest. 

 

 

   
Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 

10/6/2022

73 



74 



75 



76 



77 



78 



79 



C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

O
C

H
ES

TE
R

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
4
6

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
3
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
0
3
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
1
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
X
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
R
E
T
 
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
4
8
,
4
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
0
3
,
5
7
9
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
9
5
1
,
9
9
7
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
9
5
1
,
9
9
7
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
2
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
0
6
5
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
9
3
4
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
6
%

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
A
S
T
E
R
S
E
A
L
 
S
R
F
 
L
O
A
N
 
C
S
3
3
0
1
2
2
0
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
,
4
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
,
4
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
,
4
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
E
R
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
1
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
1
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
9
0
,
6
7
3
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
5
7
9
,
3
2
6
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
4
%

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
O
N
 
D
E
L
 
A
C
C
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
7
1
3
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
2
8
6
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
6
%

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
M
P
A
C
T
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
,
5
3
9
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
4
6
0
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
7
%

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
7
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
P
T
I
C
 
D
I
S
P
O
S
A
L
 
P
E
R
M
I
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
3
,
8
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
6
,
1
4
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
0
%

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
7
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
D
U
S
T
R
I
A
L
 
P
R
E
-
T
R
E
A
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
8
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
O
W
N
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
5
,
3
0
3
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
6
9
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
8
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
,
4
7
7
,
3
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
0
3
,
5
7
9
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
3
8
0
,
9
0
5
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
7
8
,
1
4
8
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
,
7
0
2
,
7
5
6
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
5
%

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
7
7
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
7
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
,
8
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
,
8
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
2
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
6
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
2
%

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
8
3
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
9
,
0
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
9
,
0
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
9
,
0
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
8
3
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
0
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
0
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
3
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
,
6
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
5
%

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
8
3
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
7
,
7
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
7
,
7
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
6
8
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
,
0
2
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
7
%

80 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DfCA%2BBCAsxRuhonXuyb%2FTADIFskQKZCwobKf%2BYU92dSWZTY5s2hO5sATwTJZ5B7h
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yU%2FhoQ%2FLwcrmEgJOo%2Br7RbCi6Ooi2ja6%2BZew8Ong0H%2Flw%2Fnh1fw0XoFA18atAQTl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yg0%2FIftLMWefMeKH6fnkb5PJWDNU03HCQ%2BVSo0Rnnf9LMjINdneSXB5YF8U%2BE%2FpH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xhnatWaWatX8tqySzW%2F9iS0T3eyNCRHuqkEuTY%2BgGMOeIh8FJQrDAA7gmvGbsK%2Bd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uZKY5gV0wCtD8WhsVc4fbTwibcsQFDcJrhIxrkrsamTqEpLiXxKrBZNIuMJ8lcsd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Mh2fMePz8z18Pam6qhinjXKMR7vsgfxyFOCaILyO7uM1plFUHYwIrxwuhuT0uvh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VBHKz%2Biqebq50mFPYI7anOajPSNwrKghd9zBfoYaQJO3SqJjaFDmaIiZPcOllERs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cnrFWRVtfCVFwH%2B0rynjPIDbiWQNO3iF5aR2NyJUgf9qdqPhFX7yGsGfbPzq9uoP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AfLrKZQ0Uv9xDJ2o2NpWS1BkQKH7s0qNxT0I0HtrWKG4wnGx%2B2D6Z2c1VAP%2BHtPm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8YahyFCbK7elXB5NHSmEooge35AW3lfqCT2IrLwNbyIxEN%2BbFd092kY5t4hbIvZC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TddRXgpeKqs8hsY21%2F%2BW4eCwnlTHmcNKZ0l9pkceUMTn2v8LWxynTt6f1Ip%2BF1jE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VDgKZFvP%2FF1Jb4lCIMehZaweiA14t775vAHuFOpKcAQjmRMzW%2Fin7fCILAEXNV0D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B7Dl0Ib3A%2FtHYUI%2Fu8lDk4jnReAaFOmv%2B6vniWqR5OZxvWc9QWxZDo2kg9rAhKW0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d0pV1x02T49iiMmByfRIbYdPb53VNmnYy59dZI4uz5bLxS0Uq773L%2BiX97X8MutB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BmQ9WyIsnrHFiima5V6ioQIp9J%2B0XN4oCPHtd6Xcu1zbKiAUOS%2F3aqzUUyOby%2Beu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oMKE1ciYxnhOSXdrMNvIuyGRiczvmTOG0z%2BsziWrREXIP6PXvIXAjiAQ6EF3zTVn


C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

O
C

H
ES

TE
R

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
4
6

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
3
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
8
5
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
,
3
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
,
3
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
,
3
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
8
9
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
2
9
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
2
9
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
7
8
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
9
%

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
8
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
8
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
8
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
8
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
3
,
5
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
3
,
5
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
,
0
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
1
,
5
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
3
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
T
I
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
,
8
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
,
8
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
,
2
0
9
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
0
,
6
2
4
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
8
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
9
1
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
6
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
2
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
6
5
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
7
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
3
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
5
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
9
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
8
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
1
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
,
6
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
,
6
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
1
2
6
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
5
7
2
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
7
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
8
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
7
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
5
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
5
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
5
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
2
8
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
3
0
5
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
0
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
0
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
6
7
6
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
3
9
9
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
6
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
1
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
1
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
8
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
2
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
3
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
8
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
7
8
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
2
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
2
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
2
0
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
2
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
8
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
0
%

81 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OTKdcXYP4VB5F0JKHrHLhSxj20PSciUpIWmzsS1N0PasD2gu%2BpRBc3BrfqPD%2F0Xg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pg5PT6qrliaG6Kq5SKhrqks9H7yt8NcyJf0pZumD3TABIH%2FoMr1P6bgUW0uSArok
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=blppDlVMeGYF8Br9Gaf4xSYVJhFmrmbgBgwX%2B7T2eNQvjdDmTnfH9bDFW8%2FFp3hu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6hEGCVoD1%2Fm3vD3HsvlAJKs6Y0cbEarhdbehGpLNQjUinHvqMXyIp4EgeJu9%2Bv7E
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4CjtzjDt2zWofsukByC70QayelWctQsnj5zFjfq4Ld6C2TaIFwIjDw6WO2CyUBjK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YKH3A02E%2F%2BwWOjfzjF0LUS%2FOpCHhYgi5P3OITwCSj11uk0Vdy2x0Sp%2B2Bl2nqMJd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fnq1gHDcIm6WbjpOWGJRw2agKdgZ8kx3NivcU7obFb2IrxFZWoqwi0ggd%2BO31wUw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rtB30dMRF%2FPbAuNmyDYqYRWRRCFDwXav8XvPp4PePesJG5ITjAEsM5o2%2F9OfXNT8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aWwpmgfkRfWJw%2FZdi%2FUg9E5RtZgwQj8Z5Hn1p8N1WdEXxgwPz2cts7dq9m75SYi8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7BhGNmqvOV4lSD8OGV3sVP0rqFVbFx3XTfqIQLbzbhHjFBDI5Swu5wemrAA1e%2FzJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ctJAXBDjfZ4XWbuFaNKaigTVxnjjtWJq1IbbHWzdykZTJIbUCA2bJlmqh9OVOWl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NFHPaBUMH7zoosV79SN%2FAofxZOXlX3F4JW1nMHBH1%2BO7CdpcHV3lD8CXeqIuVYWi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7HVcj2ToyR%2B0x46IOOms3dnXmtfCYeUE5tUfNScSqsAocHQfS1ubNJ5E80SFu1Ka
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ETPN20EF5wdAA0iueH6Yxs%2ByRYYoCYlkilnIglhhw5Z5UodqejJh%2Ba2jBZyO9bNQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F92tdulGh1LGuz%2Bvb0FlSppThHdKUNVQ%2F4PdKNh9YN9P1V%2BDNV%2F7iaHjMIlQ6U0S
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JNHdIG%2BMFkmJ1DqpcT0nzJZY%2BQQi0uR1SP%2Bc%2Fxi31EY1qbyGim8D3zV4GCCnCAxz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RyVtntjstEyL0SrgauyyYyb06bhQDFK1N9XXrWKb3n%2Bldd8i107PzgHdu%2FGIR7no
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eh9BAwpgSBXb8XdxtscIqBHC2yGY5NclFSyAnRTy86wP9mhvY01LYgEUmZEU0AN5


C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

O
C

H
ES

TE
R

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
4
6

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
3
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
3
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
9
 
2
1
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
B
I
O
S
O
L
I
D
S
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
-
L
E
G
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
6
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
4
0
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
2
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
2
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
2
4
5
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
3
4
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
8
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
8
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
8
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
4
3
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
3
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
O
F
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
2
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
I
N
T
E
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
5
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
5
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
L
E
E
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
5
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
5
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
5
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
6
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
4
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
6
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
5
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
N
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
8
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
6
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
8
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
9
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
7
1
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
1
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
3
3
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
2
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
6
4
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
3
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
&
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
1
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
2
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
7
3
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
0
%

82 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RXTjth2%2B9nvB91h73xpMaH%2Bcpekqqe0yPnfnP%2ByKA%2F5qeE8KrcSCBqwQVBWeWf6%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pl4dRmeNxoEkJuEVakmCvepvqBZqdgqJ1NsAbv4VE1PuEYy5VuIAazmUuT3HUfkJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zpkiZHdLWc%2B%2F%2FL5geMNmEoogPccxxUkeT8t5Nzk53savQA2xem2hxaKAURfAJiKF6JYDgkcoUZOxW5AARAysWw%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TkcMLeRnb1gF3yxTzTxPXcIL%2B6gksFNER0OlWsii1X6LZY6vPftxYqsUE%2FaO0Vse
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5NW54ZCh6l2LpB4gB2CKeXRSwGn4LnVg7TVq2etHJgAWUE%2F1ZCd2dsK470vbab8J
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QjVelJOml3m2tYbjsP8C2qFzNtyOegKYnveexcx6K5fZy4EggIfHMQOyn0s%2FhINL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YRVIfw37R2qrhPZkpqmhRfd4R4HBueEtSMDLrGbKGGudDESFdQ9tLMHEnPKuktMz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q0juihrQkM%2BbEiS1cldWibUJeZeHGjDtK6gDZo5HKCYN2i%2BhZRxaOgo8jDAp6R3z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FZl%2Fi5uRcR172loHdd261ngqtH51g2P9GeCz0v75L%2BqKSGoxtylXJcwlHpUpMu7j
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QLKGnpL%2BKlyNmivo0xnMxlFdX3oZ6lLFyy9ejGXB%2BK0gc9MMuzMre347VI221WfL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rsmMvXh7qVKLbEJAS2B3l3Gf2edG03VZmNnDpznP8TjZ%2FSN4Xyy1fBqg6OVYb8cK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7KUHq0wcBi7XiwsLialMGVa5WKZXO%2F7wyEusltQgIXLZ4lA1%2Fd7jtU7UYaNN6N7r
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s33DOQOWvrpqzIbzfZzVbLHGlOl0FCLx76iB5omiA3ynFjQh5K%2BKhjA3G7TDyBzW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SJ%2FIhVpRiGwTEtEVinDKvMPNvPCQjjLP5xDuIUB8b%2B7INvIU1SqtL9KcudRS2T8L
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i5eTq300LZozlVihveEyifzuhsPKardQ4BG5R4SayMkEuHeaBrc1O00qHM2YEWbz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ocgMpjS%2Fa0D3Q1PIqo5MZri1KilUQghHwyLiSCp0C4WCZ4HbcYfetYojvV3iht0V
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wmk%2F0GsR4Ze%2BYyMYuUdyqODGpMKaJ%2B%2FmOEonVUnWUwF8lGJVbic8Z4gnUus3Wo0y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BJ5uf5TqSEiXkqGQY%2Fr5X14bYIl0jQ0MRSqHpvROiBxjHZmTD%2Bn4o6I0%2BjwRIBsI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CRnxkg1Qj8UR%2FHZ43We8ESnoWmcvy76wzeDNtIUGp628vcq%2FZhpk7BFadnzEowAU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5oCD0yeSK6lbzyzHk%2BEh2S9TBqvcb4BT1dXqUDg1feuu19VCFBOOITDSzF2mGj01
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WO%2BOc6I%2FQpZ5MbTmJzMOyR2AhDPhRFoiNjAB9BtU3JGFdmhFuOPc5F%2BiBCuIBjP%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Jb2P60bvo05xo9%2F5UAHpUNnlEWnWWlZyv%2BDGSoHd4zyF2h4ZbOjXXLA87rSQy6j


C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

O
C

H
ES

TE
R

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
4
6

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
3
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
&
 
T
O
O
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
4
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
0
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
8
5
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
5
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
O
T
 
T
O
P
 
C
O
L
D
 
P
A
T
C
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
1
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
4
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
3
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
3
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
N
D
 
A
N
D
 
G
R
A
V
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
8
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
0
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
9
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
8
4
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
1
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
3
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
4
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
2
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
2
4
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
2
7
5
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
8
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
M
I
N
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
4
4
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
1
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
3
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
2
0
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
6
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
E
N
T
O
R
Y
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
9
4
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
5
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
4
,
8
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
4
,
8
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
,
8
6
7
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
8
,
9
6
5
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
8
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
4
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
&
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
9
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
8
9
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
5
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
S
/
O
V
E
R
L
A
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
D
E
M
P
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
8
,
5
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
8
,
5
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
4
,
9
3
7
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
3
,
6
2
9
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
1
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
3
,
5
7
9
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
6
,
0
7
9
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
3
,
5
7
9
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
5
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
3
2
,
3
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
3
,
5
7
9
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
3
5
,
9
7
5
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
0
3
,
6
6
6
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
9
2
2
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
0
8
,
3
8
5
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
8
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
T
I
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
7
,
1
8
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
7
,
1
8
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
,
1
5
9
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
4
,
0
2
2
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
3
%

83 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v2AZv9s5b5Pof3hHmzYthjMtnLNle6fiInK1XQhZYTA2T9%2BZC9wnkqP%2FHzDVgNC6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DuWpbNXvijAGyooin4QIDj%2BlyhNrrRVNzqM0LyVw%2Fagx5Q1YsJBXDPn%2B%2BYs6qR2z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DR93lECJf8YyUvHguyCJeABJOSZ%2FZJQ6ENdfWcH9eIwMwygbB%2BEothGP1AD9E%2F2z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8pVYYIeXN4tBHOp4GbFgklBOdEz%2Fq31u4eYpPhsJ9CYUghpDFQJZMVqdW6q9KPLg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MOh63k7eHUP7zdSeAU52K%2F%2FcNb4Lkk72X5OxIX4gpMcGMFRrQmcBNGxaT8PXsL2N
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zjcjZV6fpN7Gy9sOH%2FVVkhfhJrqBOMchtqE9bDPr%2BdnR5fOH8tKHJbz3MRGXNgwk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C84h02VmAhgOQjizDhnjU7Wxf7xijZyN4q5voWfSgu4ONp90t2eRV9jz78QKKRpe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TIrWxbvgOgdQlK%2Bl1e0%2FfO5d5k3CuJrU7cGD5fuFQDCvpZhAAddKv1gk5eDTMdjw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bso85ABWkxunCm77w6t%2FwRIegQgmGfFDVYhf54mtgfVEwvj%2B3bWM3D2rf07z6UbH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e0FXeT5topPhVGWwJOhCEmktU10uemxwkp1Sa8heqMQvR%2FnXIidrjtbwRA7Tmh%2BV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2BZ9hQ0C%2B2qxDiKSx4ZdTCJJy3pviS6BjhQPmbYMuaJU4qmLHEl7Lh6Qbb86weaa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=voNfw43OBy2jiKswcUCMCbxE49QmGGGjJu%2BipQXTnLJV9jftgqGzop81QEV0mObf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uZM%2BagW%2BeVB0uXT8m7nDAdpLBZKJTAGYeX7h2isWj4WnWxhoZ3NsEyESAQqbAoCk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eKhSJ6aZb9Xw7E2JmInXn7JAC%2B5XTJ3Jo7Tk1kBCFHhUE2aUGPwOSfeVB7ApnGMl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=giA1ipELE8Hr%2BsXenXKOTv3t6e5Qs4nQ5mL8W0jDn87g2TJ1w6fglYBtQLVuNZQs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iFG8luJRvG3HGkBgj70c1mk%2BKUuq2KEiUKsCjUmje%2FCC5ct20AybEoBLzEssrGpe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6jv7uXkjw62MdVfrFlk2%2BUWgZd5VQHCV3t0ybZ%2FFUY9PBlDMcDsYJZ3dowv9G2Bk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y9k9Bqci4qLHXpGoigp5oocspIUf9QuQMMGVpdBjEKdva3sSSgZOCoa5nh7WbmO7


C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

O
C

H
ES

TE
R

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
4
6

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
3
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
1
4
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
1
8
5
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
3
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
7
8
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
3
0
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
5
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
5
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
5
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
3
1
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
4
9
4
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
5
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
5
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
3
4
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
1
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
9
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
9
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
0
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
0
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
5
3
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
8
0
0
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
7
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
7
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
4
1
7
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
2
8
9
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
3
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
5
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
3
5
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
8
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
2
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
5
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
,
4
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
2
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
3
0
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
,
5
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
,
5
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
0
5
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
2
7
8
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
3
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
4
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
4
0
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
D
U
S
T
R
I
A
L
 
P
R
E
T
R
E
A
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
2
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
2
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
2
4
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
6
7
5
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
2
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
7
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
1
9
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
V
A
C
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
5
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
5
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
8
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
8
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
,
3
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
,
3
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
8
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
2
4
8
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
2
5
3
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
8
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
3
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
8
,
7
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
8
,
7
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
7
7
0
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
2
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
6
,
7
1
3
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
I
N
T
E
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
6
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
2
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
8
4
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
7
1
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
9
8
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
8
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
9
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
2
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
8
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
4
%

84 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=00U1wnSFYUG0IJTD5tqv2NBqvuVE8pl2OgTx0KlFkJpUHo1RG1rEUQWdgDaZYisg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D688U38G7%2FYh3f9tuymnR2%2FlO8PXWlzWQhXiLenIVg001sFXCRkJPrpeWxUfqaWW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rtExEZ5Y79N4TILxc62aM3n6eQc%2Bne7zAn3nHQ7qtnerlFevEXgTzcJLeVNozxVp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I3RH5U7IQSGhA0nPDUVb4RZ%2F8PooaYGqyyb24HTMgSI9SaJBN6gxQCfWkjDPAk%2Bo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bXqhuYqda9QFrP4JaFmttOgoNSyExJbCFHK39A1FAneFJ2sdwPu3RYB2AGchtPAP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2TR%2Fb2IZCYBGjY6oNiB4QFTNTV0eE2VsSnptKmmskqKVZfZqNiyKynMc4jGWAGWW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TKrV4Wzk%2F3LlHi0xH49csnpPxkOl%2BS3qI3B4XEySkNYpl8JP%2B1S3REWn7ZoOzC1p
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M5CGAQJk361%2Bw4zl%2FxBPEjGLD9aYkjCW4vGqg%2F86VQ9QNVpwAxHcVTB95guwXxsd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xY8QsZnXFeWTq08iDeV%2FXo9oPZ%2FqgGEqQBk506mESheYGS%2Br%2FUSl8DCr1Dtd8lTn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Wf5bf5iFzz7sxuUnA0pg6QwY8sps2rCafF8c8%2BZ3Fd%2BdLA5YaUzjTVpvTjOSequ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dfi88XsZ3ZyHH%2FdPLhQtqOxkRyob1TckhAdr1gzfa9WZWQj%2BBtA1DvflUG%2BUT3eh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fKmWBiAwopOGu1CQNrS1AYxcke6KiNebmf6RIqG0LtsUyK26hh4RSyVSLOWtYoRI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6abvg%2FVMchAWsw0pOPN2hB3mUjL8rObChGu8GAu8yMixefnNyqUGJWmjL44d2heB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7QhmF%2BVyCcn7S64E4mwgxD4DkL%2B3u9LDIEWOOZoc60%2Bdo4k4poTC%2F9wsQUha2bn6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iMWjObuoyoHk5Q60OXMk87I5WB%2B6%2BXluW8Mc4igD9uzAsJZi0r1JDE7cpRxaZURl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oLWGShOkWGVvIGT5kZWA958F17qA%2BrrhrrE1py4LiUtQl92CQi7GEzBXuSId3oau
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ny1kwFVVCtcKV9W5uUwW4k4Rtgx1ZL7HjrIku7KNmocWeWlyqRSlW8cMZakbIMb0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=osM6YuR%2FRL%2By8Ka0X4Ni1eNYrQX8nOg5Nt04xpULGrpy013P5x96NRwEqVUTNb8h
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IbM6R%2BeasjWo%2F6P%2FFeLLB3AwuhjD%2FDWr9CSt4v4GhTIrtCd%2Fx5cxayUnpDqTM9Y6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FDiFwJRxWqZ9%2BpvRzG9kta9HuvhkKbhbXEGUHC%2BllrdHXS0UFV2p0Gk8XjTyaj%2BJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L2sgxOfurLbdxkXkw%2B%2FvfQ%2Fvp75CQWAdukpd9i0qajCtdrkKAJF9QfB3tfRWihxK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=weYlf9ORVYDvxuAA0sj4Hyuv4HnJ5%2BVrI78MVXhW1tzJnumG%2FcBYhntQIzrq12BO


C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

O
C

H
ES

TE
R

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
4
6

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
3
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
9
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
2
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
8
8
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
0
3
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
3
3
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
6
3
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
2
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
&
 
T
O
O
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
4
6
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
1
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
5
1
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
2
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
,
6
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
,
6
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
4
2
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
7
2
5
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
,
4
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
4
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
1
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
1
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
4
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
7
3
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
2
4
4
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
3
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
1
7
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
9
2
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
5
9
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
3
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
2
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
3
1
5
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
,
1
8
4
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
1
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
2
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
5
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
4
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
1
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
1
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
6
8
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
4
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
9
2
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
P
R
E
C
I
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
3
,
0
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
3
,
0
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
3
,
0
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
1
1
,
4
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
1
1
,
4
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
4
,
9
9
1
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
2
,
5
3
6
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
7
3
,
9
2
3
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
1
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
T
I
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
7
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
7
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
6
1
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
5
8
5
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
5
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
8
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
6
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
1
6
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
3
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
3
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
7
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
8
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
9
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
9
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
6
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
3
7
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
8
%

85 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FFOw0OaWYEgGG9gjyDLvy7zmF9xsLvzzyNlQepPQCIHjshjHV5Qd62YbhuYUfEfJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y8ljcER4oUMpnWYv7CRvglCta6dsNUxbfccHPWEj2I9XGH2NjnboLM3LEZotvvh7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ihu0Bs015Ye3uJIXxCQiEgl9OOU6o1u6MpCE%2BySOLMn5S8Loz6CXC0gaNRAcgNHv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Dkdq%2F7Q9Vpfnpj5aGHKwY8soc9Q5aqu4OOHjDggmPLhnRsxhUx0NxN2hWtpRefr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AZD1%2BCixIi6JPD3%2B3CDhKvyfevw%2BDUu6yNZhys0yVJRV2%2B556im17DYJK4CHMnDd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nK0l12%2B%2F7OEv0co10iUTdxkjMM2XIO4LniasFVv%2BWb7f4JfXeyLpFucZk%2BcuwBiO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BF8Lvsuf6VSC7csNzJt2pPBMSqh4ico%2FjFQDLA%2Bqw6JJmY4ClQ8LmalY4%2FLwt%2Bpj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8prfLNRmMJi1EkRG9xg3FL866P33P3cUbwGk78pkSUySX7VaOi9X8EYM6EODS2In
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n07TX1wiIO%2FDI%2FeQrCPD2BzBSMcuW1Br62HcNL%2BvUIXzFwdJcPV6u7ca%2B4CJK14x
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YLWjzWtxecqF8lJI1JVRVWHdp3cxZ8YehowXO7stnEB9VYCHAqJH55fiSH3ofvAE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ifPUJFSn5zZBxUUB9E5fhFfFMpnGrhnYi52p1FGIuyCaVdAL1Txo%2FGJ5hENdeS5d
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5nM6MdnT%2BV%2B2jNVLFHf31%2BpCJI%2BCY7mW2l81z1wnteMDfJAymX5vA7CQJQSu1FMV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1iqAs9GQEErgNZeuDk83EjfTQBnWwZdflPxJcTOL8SvZ3rVnHePixlEYQtZT9v4q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2F0R9AJGPWkQO8VPZJ0xL9fYh6DSAAl%2FxWMWFkDlKq5WCIe8XZSLmc%2BAm9CxfuLV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vr04It0hlNTmECJAdUfv7pr1eQv5a1%2B33%2FKotnCcvoceaB%2FJJaheFBQEzES8eeRR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2B9oFwbFxsb4JTrP95EcjJ08EZgahFQA0q3a8bnR8K8479dQxUsA9kEQW7eGUWBb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yez2jx%2F10vW83BSCFIOk2ofnlRGOJGWkxQhRUqP23cSeUXKh2JS1sJB3zkU7Zs3G
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bLS%2BO2TAA8lL8PSieMS0x3HZDvaZ4KLZiiWwuCq64dKRNYohd%2BygBldAMNs4%2BFdz


C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

O
C

H
ES

TE
R

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
4
6

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
3
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
8
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
I
N
T
E
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
5
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
9
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
7
8
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
6
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
5
5
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
N
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
8
2
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
3
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
9
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
9
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
4
4
1
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
0
8
5
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
3
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
5
,
9
4
6
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
,
9
2
8
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
0
8
2
,
8
7
4
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
,
6
2
0
,
8
4
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
0
3
,
5
7
9
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
5
2
4
,
4
2
2
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
0
0
,
1
5
2
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
,
8
2
4
,
2
6
9
.
0
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
2
0
,
8
4
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
3
,
5
7
9
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
2
4
,
4
2
2
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
2
6
,
0
9
9
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
,
9
2
8
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
4
1
,
3
9
4
.
9
0

86 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZLHlGnAXJcqzAs3jO5Py%2B%2FXWKkcx86hEZLbK8Wh0mWRt%2B3%2BbIwqujLPwphHDXWtt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZcA1%2F5kU6FWGHJGEroXIlxZbnpl3zX9l27X5C8uoVsU%2BZPepDiEb17gBXXQ%2FUz7p
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8HYU2KIsVLyQgrs3dDTbVbSP6X%2Bk8jVxOzE%2Fc3YG1AUeAiREE6Mlya0rlVgwDsF1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7RLEvh7ZCcXr2a9HOaCxe%2ByZf66yxfMQfYnbpgJuqua9dnmb9TubKw25xqNM42Kr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dyZRIZ%2FCXIIotrzoWn4u%2FZiuAAzveT7rrsWZnuoMZQSf8xnjr2f9kznE0C3znJg2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GUCthoii%2FcRNOKizSXxYwZxLBS5T8QKDkh6qUS0lCSCJoJHGXiZgJkD0Rg8j1w4x
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FRec1FdsV%2BZWZF4fz2Ptb%2FB4SiKQqUSOzHCKLMUz%2BNMD2NWkHYzcNOVBHADPXgno


C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

O
C

H
ES

TE
R

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
4
6

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
3
 
1
3

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
5
,
9
4
6
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
,
9
2
8
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
0
8
2
,
8
7
4
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
G
r
a
n
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

87 



C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

O
C

H
ES

TE
R

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
4
4

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
3
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
0
3
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
1
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
X
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
R
E
T
 
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
3
2
0
,
9
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
3
2
0
,
9
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
3
2
0
,
9
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
2
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
2
5
1
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
,
7
4
8
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
0
%

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
,
6
4
8
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
3
,
3
5
1
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
3
%

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
E
R
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
7
1
,
1
8
9
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
6
7
8
,
8
1
0
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
4
%

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
O
N
 
D
E
L
 
A
C
C
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
5
1
4
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
4
8
5
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
2
%

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
Y
D
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
8
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
O
W
N
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
7
3
2
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
2
6
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
3
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
6
8
6
,
4
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
6
8
6
,
4
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
8
,
3
3
6
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
0
7
8
,
1
3
1
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
T
I
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
6
,
6
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
6
,
6
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
,
8
4
6
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
0
,
8
0
0
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
8
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
9
1
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
8
0
8
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
1
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
3
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
2
3
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
3
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
3
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
9
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
8
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
1
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
,
5
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
,
5
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
1
9
3
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
,
3
1
0
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
4
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
8
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
8
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
0
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
5
6
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
4
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
2
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
8
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
7
%

88 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BVWC4jWsiDMGYxvzb16mrcv8EBGh6%2FzsNutAWeJu70ZWBSDxz9hoW05jHxCJU6b2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tp5MdrZjq%2BNZY5wAwtPjM2un8u7tNQyQ3DrHYkX%2BiJQ3LFFBxfjbT5PzR3eCObQt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=298mi2Dgy7NtwxYBNXFzKBwyKj8B%2FH4GrMC8e2UxsMtLGnL2fnrK6hvoulDWjqLp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eW4FhpRl2WF25pQyrCd4gG1TiX%2BH3DnbC6l612MpOOK4nEcSBBaPqfi5l9nVVYZs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wIf8pCdqoL2O0UlTthCoqgE3hga3FkvHp6IJRj6R%2BPa%2B4dQRQlTnYA3HGNE1BbpY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PaFxrTc6uMCTTkQVr%2FrA6CbW5Uu%2F5zwjSZxpCeMIIrePrh6dqeQKxKtu45sq2z%2BR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ndvUIKB4fscQ1I2j5xhF7IZup5SErtKUf6lWThblPFtrvrJzfUyMLmyfkDZ8Sme
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2B01agpZVs%2BpqeM3bGbzBMGBI3FTksDmlywV4IZQKvJu1n1lWL%2F03x%2B5i6h6Bb7y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=enViCx3sU5ljqW6q0jkwXWgIKpDnsLQ%2FxDMhROgXcyonsqHHot8yTI0slSBn2enD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s1wKF191krOHVKf3w%2BeKYvnM24UGVVVaDcTN6rsJlz2mD%2F8YnNdIezqFijjDPaBk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lqyCPwY1eKdSamu%2BAFMp250Z5ru2uHY70Uh13x%2FEgwMytggitu1OlhM%2FtfAtfaXl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aqxwuX8ZV41AYTvtAJFNtUXax5Xy6DqvPFbMbwxULsI8ReYuHFYR%2FLg%2Bb%2FKTPlA2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZHEVSovWvNDYrcrFp5fzyyd%2FC383Y3Ng1A9GDYq5FWQ%2BYkcn1QUG506vkR7IWxYX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7VaozACSxBZ4cp16IOzDoJyXAquilsOzqr4bHbSVvdc8SZsTyWbSOFjdLD9uRcwe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bVWb5ShpWvLANmUwwmemUPNhHg8qe45s34uX1tTwI1KJedXFrSHfWw0z8CMZhrvb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tSFTh3VUppI4pVrAkAkJAFDCfFtlr5cBSLrHcpUvh5ifw6IYHh6pEdbv%2Bjf7VGGb


C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

O
C

H
ES

TE
R

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
4
4

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
3
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
1
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
1
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
1
1
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
1
4
9
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
5
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
,
9
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
,
9
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
0
3
2
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
9
4
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
2
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
6
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
6
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
6
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
1
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
5
4
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
3
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
2
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
3
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
8
8
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
1
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
9
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
9
5
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
7
8
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
8
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
8
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
1
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
8
1
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
7
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
3
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
4
0
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
3
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
3
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
3
2
9
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
8
3
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
1
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
&
 
S
E
W
E
R
A
G
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
4
4
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
6
5
5
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
3
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
8
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
2
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
8
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
O
F
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
I
N
T
E
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
5
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
3
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
L
E
E
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
4
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
4
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
4
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
6
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
5
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
5
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
N
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
5
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
6
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
8
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
7
%

89 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HjriUAcygt7mHh%2BCic6xGFhtUNmkfSOsoFat46bPNjjJEnZUiHrcPGhOtaNByc75
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oBTAPRQCAjy3pJbxUnNq96w8ixUomf9OSDmPbBWBswWgH%2BWAgJrL6EtvCjEH1q5p
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aldSmA3Jhme%2FLjzSD5NnCdReK%2FsWEtL5oc%2F9%2BUb3It%2BVzlFswe6psoXLw47cGp4s
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rXx9joFCWzfGi51z1%2FKXVShYkcyN8YQQ1ufBF7%2BD5ab6r3tZD2XzjAmt4IFOBZ2T
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BmZ6l%2F7yyF%2Fkb4RbUF7Yw6kklTng2H1V2CAC%2Bhwa4NSMVFj%2FyFDNK%2BEXSmurHjRl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fqc6jwYp%2BjCEA6locHXdTMNzFKX0sdsUtjhQbyVqUiPxTe5tUb4Il2LBOwFmHwbk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vq%2Bn1hNjDsIxb5RyUAIebyojQBSRifjYO9NGB3B78W1Zzwy7ZvhchblrSp27CH5p
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=srqNDecoLmUmRbgppCpUgsoE4h1XpgxRL1Wm3ErVI5JNdCOTiBieF4sj4xAdjZUF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BEOoI46ci8x6tKeKlld2rYO4c3dxJqrnHiSKMDJ5YA%2BElpwQe5FXpQ0PfquDNILp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ljPRQ%2BbTAnLYfaNPnSg9oVUDAZsxawTgH4tMrpz7j2yVbvWsH6VJdcUkEMWyWykN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QHEw3FY4GgabcmXFpu3f62wqhy43%2BkBYbx3rOUP77KX92X97RRGcoX4tLlBU8lGc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f4unS9MgYF6YdVNJe20umh72yowV9Jai%2BOLBN8hWSRHG8ob5yAOHxN1FdFKqGVIj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JuMfzVaBlPtKQjwoSMfdiJ8cDFPAngjYYOM408MMPo7JPeKn3Di5ElyPH7PFSRPg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lL6DBeAYm73MDzqtW%2BdHVn9L%2Bxu%2BfWJvhIel%2FgGHf86CHZK0mDTOqxeB7N5%2BH5ZS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GmLhdYYMXtp1qZpK3dX5Q8lL2KDRowCTtJAW97rGeD44s2UM0WgcGwgX62DG%2FIFb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lbdQYSQzaV85zGIiHvlS5WT1lgGxpMrFOv7ryUpSbzrQBziKKNItUuJ%2BR%2Bbw7Wp0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gv77OSdd4I0dmmBCGragYwLH3D4Q2L8KCH0o5Uts3j3Iw8j%2FCl6sD%2FJLSxvvJgHJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hjmcpbAZ9sj7cA5pGw15ne5hHjk30X2kO9EQVM%2F7THbObcY2pq1wvEJhlT0ECiI4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H7pdIXVGX%2FHSY3BzAUF%2FelX9m%2Bb82sxgaSocoV6mwZlF9ZL%2FvDj94AMH2D%2BZuUuz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GNcw48ZjYhU02K4NyoG%2FIuqXwAUptBsT8sWBdrXiy7NF8HRo8k3NtPDPZ07PHE%2Fw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vb784X%2FqarVURN5vyoJ7XVAiiJu8DC%2By7wfcVN71PUxPVYlidgSO3dPTy8E2QrVw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Ga3vdTeEPMZAVzCDLsyv02x1sZoPUR60mPsFQcTiYRiPGnH6d3ihrT6DIYtzVbu


C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

O
C

H
ES

TE
R

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
4
4

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
3
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
8
0
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
2
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
0
6
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
5
8
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
7
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
7
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
6
4
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
&
 
T
O
O
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
8
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
0
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
4
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
4
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
O
T
 
T
O
P
 
C
O
L
D
 
P
A
T
C
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
0
1
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
4
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
4
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
N
D
 
A
N
D
 
G
R
A
V
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
6
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
2
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
7
2
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
8
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
2
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
4
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
4
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
1
8
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
0
1
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
M
I
N
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
9
4
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
2
0
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
3
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
E
N
T
O
R
Y
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
5
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
6
3
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
,
7
8
5
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
3
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
4
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
3
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
2
,
9
4
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
2
,
9
4
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
,
3
7
5
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
5
,
5
7
0
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
4
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
4
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
&
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
1
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
8
5
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
7
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
I
E
N
 
D
I
S
C
H
A
R
G
E
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
6
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
3
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
D
E
M
P
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
2
4
,
2
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
2
4
,
2
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
7
,
2
5
9
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
6
,
9
9
8
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
4
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
2
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
P
R
E
C
I
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
6
0
,
3
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
6
0
,
3
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
6
0
,
3
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
7
5
,
9
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
7
5
,
9
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
2
,
0
8
2
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
8
5
2
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
1
5
,
9
9
9
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
7
%

90 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Onua6DOCqeL8H4OI5j6Q7z7ApR1DpSJ5%2F5aQpGC6hpGScGl79pgV5QmC%2BnpAmtFS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3D4WUHiulUZSNa8Xc%2FWxTwXBwFdR3d5sJQl5rAJrAWRtD7133MMqufbEpK4ihHT%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oa1Zxl%2FI1C%2B21gcCzXc0B1kBIQdjlGKaUPJ4g0hqim%2FrSmYPmcrCLeEopcJDd5C4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lO3YDL6Z90QH7EcQn0zydbsWCOsVwsJWpyz2GpxlRuHbi%2BcV7MQOKX6SSCOsFZjk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BSIBiKyBnary7WZrDe7IlHSEiR7fZLnHCTvEVVkgxZeqZWXJub5ztETJbatMdhJp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ArFgV2K%2BXzd8zOIXRLpYdTvzOOdKXSJWuOBbtpNFH6iyAql3HxAwMXqZAPBJYmm2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=upWG4rRvaXF7OhDLVCsUNSnTdnRZwdVGOIu0hmMtH3qkCqBlvEA5wzpt2iep8M01
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BPYsH%2FeyCxEIDuzraSnjx1MmG32cRz3iGJEsmf9f8nR%2BIcOiGxyXCfxMakwk4gYn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n9h8UBOBZ8e9V27mHuhyAKyuRNDeSdQFPX4ZCgxNt6nIQranTv39pR7ujYaVbFmP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jInDW6zpROGTRzgnDbLZ2WY95WS%2BdGgp01HFjxUDjVWwAgRFYoahbFSGIwbRqV35
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w1U%2BEJEnUXlVWuAv8ZnoG6C%2BZ6i2V4YoD2oYE6ZFYPkCwNA3qdpwWk6UffdvBWcU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6YktkpyqczaL1maddOMyprruUNm6zkXqB83vsVsMQmJc2VoiBOy2EZzPqO5mesc%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2FKgKKkesjYruNXGPWNVn63DtVU7AzrxbijzRfC%2FRpYaI6Epscl1I9JKgAaQjXDx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XVAuKPpka%2FBIQO7Qjn4xUhK7yxvtIG0Boe7gszCSsdaQ9h5oaPKDWUv%2B6%2B%2FcC9hW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BQMIiSdEniKn36jSyabgHkP7m5%2BJEanB72YpMJM%2FjW42LDy1yPJqGi5Z9bLVNEBL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UOPGx7lsjHhJpw66ADpxoQO4wZkOo02bXk71AUN9pGGZ4%2BrUjiTqxbNmSHu%2F9ZvF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8EqR5dzmaHo4neHLflBznlg1Eu%2BeVl7bWkJo3lCPVl8C1QIvdN9DRi5dIdGZ6agz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gr4JXhgC1%2F6azZ3uo7yuYEROGN3JjY5A69f81McF1w8%2Bzbru5h0NpjC0s0vuhJuc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gF3wjlm81wuiXa2nZqYZqO3vI2dG862EQhiltcker%2BE%2F3RdKS2TazMTPzfRvQSaq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2BOjoT%2Bjio1Vq%2FVDVhrARhxzBFuDFGSc4O2RVU%2FO0ai9%2BGAOh4tKGEvoORrofNAX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SvghfOoRZvxQOrokciFUQbGQhTw5bRsZXNx5Ke9TkuwTQ1L2Rj8bl5Ss0a1weo8n


C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

O
C

H
ES

TE
R

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
4
4

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
3
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
T
I
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
,
0
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
,
0
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
1
3
0
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
9
3
2
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
8
4
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
2
1
5
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
5
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
9
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
9
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
8
7
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
2
6
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
3
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
1
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
8
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
1
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
1
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
9
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
2
3
0
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
2
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
9
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
1
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
2
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
2
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
5
5
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
9
9
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
8
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
3
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
3
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
6
0
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
5
8
8
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
3
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
3
2
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
2
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
2
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
3
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
3
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
2
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
1
7
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
1
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
1
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
1
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
1
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
1
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
1
9
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
V
A
C
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
1
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
1
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
1
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
1
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
3
8
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
9
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
0
4
6
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
3
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
2
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
2
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
9
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
3
4
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
7
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
I
N
T
E
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
5
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
4
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
5
2
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
0
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
0
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
0
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

91 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KvDbevjvap6B2ry2mYkp69EG4H8BW04QRHifBta9L8%2Bp93nnhlpPqnw2caR1csu%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bsg5daMSS28uRMB8nenIcRCe34zR7LYh%2FOVRG9jdrnLq7GpGVtIolM22YmX2lStz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cPr0YMZq8c6F7zUhD4IWaflVz9IdTxim%2FX7aUIQcSLWzSBp1hHnvFKcGlAPU8RIG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ci27aUezMHZhBpzt3QWN27vcTXBzs%2BZ183FQrs9We89Ia73gyeyHHtroV6HRTSsO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CFXDzcVlPpaN5LQl24%2Fp84xTAZoCeJgeXiIqkiIDO7XjQvDtt8emH6dKKbc70UaW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q7I1IiFqSgDpdYPIAKF6fzVYXcr1O05dErxhX1WqLm8cMp8mOTm9KnG664ffu5SJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZO965wZwobRg%2BROvD0ZkrkSCf77KjhCj3Hi3Aonfu%2FYTRT2HfxoXkmmi0S2skC%2FV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=toxY4DgRE4uUHWc%2BsAFV%2FpTjTIhNnxIDb68jX645l5TaZnllgFVkRtm860ALH2SU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YfxOrq1bwWwYXqJ1PQCVrkP4rGSF%2FBhuaX91m7bRiE0CL1mXfSyu5%2BfE%2B5VaZ68l
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Avb%2BI1g2iG3Vdy%2FwOXHFfyzM3lodEQAdLDl1ZRgqHV88Wtkd7oSA4ASdvgQvq0gL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BoPKNgPQ%2FpE7RtZNkOqwXmhbjI4a47BNHKVpvmeuDb%2BQ8rOQbc4%2BXKasmisCCNaN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CbgnqGAINkiB74BdQIzkPlsuebzLRmxByPyOKe0C3O3e0ITuNNU1EGHgZP%2BVCLhg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3YbSdUM1Bp03xsDCh9UtEb%2FN09d41NBDzd38Vtgee0gUbc6dqTScatksWpzDbitL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hIWC9Zw%2BjU%2FwXltuxGBdDIqtJeC%2B5qIxnaFVBtVwldOQ7d0FYyYdU%2Bw496wteeJB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i7ki%2Fy%2F4VYCUM4natB%2FhM1JIlOrJzgc1MPOMnFXTpxInZNnsWllYvD2uUwh1BNbo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TDo3L5%2Fz%2FKPeSLy5o9%2BdR0iSCS8fHj%2Ffv7IecrJ8TDGQNI1r9Swa0ns5FAxzxOxq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FUopdqQUIv9QvMV%2FE6fz5h%2BpHufFIBCfNEQFrepQnuWTZ1sSPVcddSzYzJ%2BR0DX4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cS14je2pqTfXxmI23MsiZTTdLYLIB2vWzoVwJoGn4a0Ufnrh2w4HrmTjwNFKxF71
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Jf%2BhmY0SbVQoSuBTjKA2%2FAvCaHjmL7h2LLRaTbGR5FnjsGWU%2Bm1PrIzGNb8y0yV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sMD%2FQgFM1N7juirZ4n43RLfr9FS3mYewDphF8SeX6egV5yWFKO3uYY0F7MBHFwz5


C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

O
C

H
ES

TE
R

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
4
4

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
3
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
6
1
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
9
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
3
4
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
1
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
3
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
4
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
L
D
G
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
9
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
7
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
&
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
8
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
9
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
1
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
9
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
9
8
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
5
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
&
 
T
O
O
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
6
0
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
7
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
,
6
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
,
6
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
3
7
9
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
6
0
2
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
,
7
1
4
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
1
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
7
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
7
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
7
0
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
7
3
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
2
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
2
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
8
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
2
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
9
3
0
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
0
6
9
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
8
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
2
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
8
8
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
5
1
1
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
6
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
5
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
5
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
9
9
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
3
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
3
5
1
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
3
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
8
9
0
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
 
T
A
X
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
 
C
O
M
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
8
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
8
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
8
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
3
4
,
8
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
3
4
,
8
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
,
7
8
2
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
9
3
8
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
4
,
1
4
9
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
8
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
T
I
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
7
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
7
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
6
1
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
5
8
5
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
5
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
8
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
6
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
1
4
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
3
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
5
%

92 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=miBR1it%2BvT9bvKGa%2B4uF49zTdM%2Fju9Zmc2hSauOZp36PNUu22IqWpEuVGtteLFhF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yk%2F7Immug7BWMq6n%2FZu26ewBpqK2EEvWT%2BDVNP5kfE0qKZwn6sQdyedjw%2FBiSslh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TCMehZF0iDGc2rwPHKiVeUEjflkO6xP48kHvXsmD023FBwqb1aCv16oZR8B3ug3B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6uZqhdfMEMFp3XgP4na4ulJrpzJdEXFjHoguLtweoui3NZgjxPCRHgum3PX0A5Cs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fm4BMh3dPf38L%2BfB8j91qZoTh4qByFivfffokfCtIBrOMVOKIx54KfqP%2FWHIXgpN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hsn2iViwf2WDW7o3mCXDSAEpna9xQ%2BYLQ2ZJbwk92qYoJcLbcTFI8nesv83U5dRz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sosuzND85sF1hgUydXJ0M1GETKeCPNrPQWVE7H6J60reQdzZ7XhD0DLWByK2PH%2FH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qlKLHKYZ70DSJu0d0IIS8nXB8fvEMl2UXQiBqAeMt8QNLgND80CFOZ4PPE73tsBW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6jVVlelHLDZq9YJ9EktuFX%2FtSWpmR%2FXvSVa8exSj%2BFvlRr1oQXvdolWWks2wFkKX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P6ivUmY3rKS8Ywh64jeUIJmyuv0po%2BmFsoVSTn68pUW4UC9ciXI2kNfgzHS0aqxS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pMYeo82Yf%2BOMZxW3ICx4vCNfislrqeSc4jqNhUWTiq1w5wminm8dJLZJ10%2FAuPlH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2BPe0bL3PSVkOhZu%2FrTsTkyPG4ZQb7drLW7sdWV%2FzbrwsPtZa62NTzE27cN2qZsf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B9diO%2BPizdoAHOcahvTYsQhBWJC3XoelJvhB793FpSvRM5IHSsoFZG31uhRZL5Dv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Su3IhfQVbzsdoVfYRQ3KsOUuca6%2Bvll2E6gAYbFEVVr0LPCqAdFPr2%2Bndv9iEi%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WkdDa39pHRiHLAmahoZxDThNmNmUeC%2FMdEVwUD%2BJH7VkU%2BG47XQsLudc%2BSp3ytND
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yUHcdbCA0vCNH5phcVU%2Bk%2BBHBDM1GYoD7sicRict8q4EGOzmQoxTAwlDjTCWhZxW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z7P7uqDCpgDG3D7wE2EvIOPOEhwENXmBY8x%2BNJKO3JqgKSLrn0g8kaQdHYAfom3%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KU23zI9gekgTO6I7yS91lEmAbSbk30%2FHA6ljOiybgX5pqMfcma7Cdd%2BjFH4jNVNm


C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

O
C

H
ES

TE
R

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
4
4

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
3
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
8
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
5
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
9
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
6
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
3
4
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
8
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
7
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
9
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
I
N
T
E
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
6
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
9
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
9
0
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
3
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
5
5
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
N
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
6
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
6
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
6
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
5
5
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
9
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
4
7
1
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
1
,
0
7
9
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
,
4
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
0
,
5
1
0
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
6
8
6
,
4
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
6
8
6
,
4
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
8
,
3
3
6
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
0
7
8
,
1
3
1
.
8
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
8
6
,
4
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
8
6
,
4
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
9
,
4
1
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
,
4
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
7
7
,
6
2
0
.
8
8

93 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T5e4SpQwYeBpD4f9opJCYD%2BcZfbF8MK1SYcwPMRnST%2FpxfFMUrqvXF28t5S8Zleq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=swG0OlNEDQzolnJ%2B5eyijCQK6%2BZJi4uvYE90a1hDwRgycMbw5kUYZlphH9VWy1ST
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BTM2YWcallfKqb7ybeGZWzKqic0igOkqxyCmVqjGgyqPmY0uJA65NBw98j3%2Bb56U
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AuDWZYwtCjPw6r%2B5bGl%2FihJ%2FneTDl%2Bors43LNbQYKwWIXFacUhr2MNj4Ghn72i41
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GTr7BuYsqk2%2Bb%2BToGQcXqmFfYNcpaz5uomBB3HeWiYPjUircsFHQ1Pv%2BDmQXFtlP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rcYzICD4a3DcopqQFCau7CcuAsDB4pOlLO9Lj9gLPbXAgqRBAWpBGM%2BUN2IcilWg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l0OFRTmkcQGYOw7zi%2FuJkaRtbzDq1Y3JlGS7NlyV8VP30tRph%2BQlk5sT%2FyG2bBIO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XCbS5Td5lSwaF1Iv3aBtX19%2B8XwMJd6oPauWFV117e1G8HnsRGFRz1DdGminKvR1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kmYzsKPpTDSu7U7sOoJAYu0rwlctbERRl6Dq8oEDy9ntRbcdc%2BRYTIwbMCxBdB%2Bk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m5Vqd53cKzUwLj%2BWMNFlWr0Z1hsynPrY2InK27i8WjgvlMY4oPeLjDd6z6b6KiKc


C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

O
C

H
ES

TE
R

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
4
4

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
3
 
1
3

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
1
,
0
7
9
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
,
4
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
0
,
5
1
0
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
G
r
a
n
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

94 


	1A Daggett Recommendation ltr 172960.pdf
	19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867

	1A Daggett Recommendation ltr 172960_Redacted.pdf
	19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867

	2A Brown Recommendation ltr. 064620.pdf
	19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867

	4A Pike Recommendation ltr 061159.pdf
	19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867

	5A Gordon Recommendation ltr. 022181.pdf
	19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867

	6A Gowell Recommendation Ltr 110062.pdf
	209 Chestnut Hill Rd.     Rochester, NH 03867

	8A Campbell Recommendation Ltr 110049.pdf
	209 Chestnut Hill Rd.     Rochester, NH 03867

	9A Doyle Recommendation ltr 111112.pdf
	19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867


